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July 15, 2008

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: PM-08-033
TO: All Approved Insurance Providers

All Risk Management Agency Field Offices
All Other Interested Parties

FROM: Tim B. Witt /s/Tim B. Witt

Deputy Administrator
SUBJECT:  Coverage Enhancement Option for 2009 and Succeeding Crop Years
BACKGROUND:

The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has placed the new Coverage Enhancement Option
Provisions 09-0026A on the RMA Website for the 2009 and succeeding crop years. This
makes the Pilot Coverage Enhancement Option a permanent program, replaces the
provisions previously contained in 00-26A, and revises the provisions for clarity. For the
2009 crop year, the Option is available only for Texas Citrus Trees.

ACTION:
Coverage Enhancement Option Provisions may be accessed by close of business today on

the RMA website on the crop policy page at:
http://www.rma.usda.gov/policies/2009policy.html.

DISPOSAL DATE:

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and its
disposal date is December 31, 2008.
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